Subject: Bucks Creek 1101 Damage Assessment Review

Location: Microsoft Teams Meeting
Start: 7/20/2021 11:00 AM
End: 7/20/2021 11:30 AM
Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status:  Tentative

From:
Sent: Tuesday, July 20, 2021 10:09 AM
To:

Subject: Bucks Creek 1101 Damage Assessment Review

When: Tuesday, July 20, 2021 11:00 AM-11:30 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting

All

1

Please Join the IC for a high level review of the damage assessment after review of a flight of the
Bucks Creek 1101 yesterday. The circuit was flown and not ground patrolled so we are assuming the

pole count will go up when access is granted to ground patrol. EC tags are showing in Google Earth
as of this morning.

Objectives for the meeting:
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-ldentify areas of Damage

-Discuss Bucks Creek 1101 UG Hardening Scope

-Identify Actions for estimating.

-ldentify actions for OEC.

-Discuss Temp generation options.

Sorry for the short notice and forward to anyone that should be included.

Thanks,

Microsoft Teams meeting
Join on your computer or mobile app

Click here to join the meeting

Or call in (audio only)

_ United States, San Francisco
Phone Conference ID:_

Find a local number | Reset PIN
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Need Help with Teams? Click on the Help option in this invite to connect you directly to our Teams at PG&E
Training site!

Learn More | Help | Meeting options
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